Harris, Don

— . —— e =
From: Schooler, Judy
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:37 AM
To: Harris, Don
Subject: FW: Notice - Energy Assistance Programs (HEA)
Attachments: ku Ige.pdf
Don,
Attached is the notice proof for your review
Thank you,
From:

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Schooler, Judy [N

Subject: Re: Notice - Energy Assistance Programs (HEA)

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening a

PROOF ATTACHED.

On Feb 10, 2020, at 3:47 PM, Schooler, Judy wrote:

Rachel,

Attached is the notice for the Energy Assistance Programs (HEA)

o Publish February 25 — March 10

e KU and LG&E (Electric and Gas)
e Publish one (1) time

¢ Send me a proof before publishing

Thank you,

From: Rachel McCarty
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:16 PM

ttachments.



To: Schooler, Judy

Subject: RE: Notice - Energy Assistance Programs (HEA)

Awesome. | will be watching for upcoming notice.

Thank you

Rachel McCarty

KY Press Service

From: Schooler, Judy

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:15 PM

To: 'Rachel McCarty'

Subject: FW: Notice - Energy Assistance Programs (HEA)

From: Schooler, Judy

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:47 AM

To: 'Rachel McCarty!

Subject: Notice - Energy Assistance Programs (HEA)

Rachel,
We are waiting for approval to publish a notice for the Energy Assistance Programs.

The notice will be text only and should publish February 25 — March 10.




I will include details when | send the notice

Judy Schooler

The information contained in this transmission is intended
only for the person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material
of confidential and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of,
or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message and the information contained
therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

i AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential
and/or private nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not
allowed. If you received this message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from your/any storage medium.

<LGE and KU Notice of Public Hearing.docx>



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Public Service Commission of Kentucky will hold a
hearing on Tuesday, March 17, 2020 and Wednesday, March 18,
2020, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, at the Commission’s
offices, located at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky, for
the purpose of cross-examination of witnesses in Case No. 2019-
00366, which is the Electronic Investigation of Home Energy
Assistance Programs Offered by Investor-Owned Utilities Pursuant
to KRS 278.285(4).

This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the
PSC website, psc.ky.gov.

The address for Louisville Gas and Electric Company and
Kentucky Utilities Company is 220 West Main Street, Louisville,
Kentucky 40202.
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